AGENDA

Public Improvement/Transportation Committee
Tuesday, April 12, 2022
1:30 PM
On Main, City Hall
344 West Main Street

1. Call to Order
Approval of the Minutes
2. Consider approval of the minutes of the March 22, 2022 Public Improvement/
Transportation Committee meeting.
New Business
3. Request for Curb Alignment Change at Westwood/Cumberland (near Country
Club Drive.

4. Review Layout Options for 3"4/Lyon Project and Update on DBA Conversation.

5. Review Proposed Striping for North 4t Street Between Main Street and
Lyon Street.

6. Other Business

7. Adjourn

NOTE: Individuals needing assistance, pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act,
should contact the Administration Office (537-6760) in advance of the meeting to make
any necessary arrangements.

001



-UNAPPROVED-

MINUTES

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT/TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING
March 22, 2022
11:00 AM
On Main, City Hall

MEMBERS PRESENT: Schafer, Labat, Lozinski

MEMBERS ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: MMU General Manager David Schelkoph
STAFF PRESENT: Director of Public Works/City Engineer Jason Anderson

Assistant City Engineer Jessie Dehn

City Administrator Sharon Hanson

Assistant Planning & Zoning Administrator Ilya Gutman
City Assessor Dave Parsons

City Attorney Dennis Simpson

OTHERS PRESENT: None

1._Call to Order.
Schafer called the meeting to order at 11 am.

2. Approval of the Minutes.

MOTION BY LOZINSKI, SECONDED BY LABAT to approve the minutes of the March 8, 2022
Public Improvement/Transportation Committee meeting. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. MOTION
PASSED 3:0.

3. North 7™ Street Annexation.

Background: Western Minnesota Municipal Power Agency (WMMPA) is a municipal corporation
and political subdivision of the State of Minnesota. WMMPA has a formal relationship through which
WMMPA finances the construction and acquisition of the generation and transmission facilities for
members of Missouri River Energy Services (MRES). MRES is an organization of 61 member
municipalities that own and operate their own electric distribution systems, including Marshall.
WMMPA is considering the construction of a solar farm on the east side of North 7% Street, just south
of CR 33/Erie Road. To facilitate this project, WMMPA has purchased Parcel 06-033001-0. This
parcel is currently outside of city limits, but David Schelkoph, General Manager of MMU and Dennis
Simpson, City Attorney, have had numerous discussions with WMMPA regarding the annexation of
this property. WMMPA will be a willing participant in the annexation process. The major topic for this
meeting is the extent of the annexation on the east side of North 7% Street. The City Council should
consider whether to annex only the property in question, or to continue the annexation to the south to
City-owned property along the Redwood River. All these parcels are located within the 1982 Orderly
Annexation Area. City Attorney Dennis Simpson will be present at the meeting to discuss the
annexation process and to seek City Council input.

David Schelkoph provided background on the item. MMU receives power from Missouri River Energy
Services (MRES) and Western Area Power Administration (WAPA). About 75% of MMU load comes
from MRES. MRES has decided to put a solar farm next to ADM. ADM is the largest single load in

002

-1-



the whole MRES family of 61 municipalities in 4 states. MRES wants to show support through
installation of a solar farm in Marshall. This is the first one of many that they are going to be building
for the membership called behind the meter generation. Schelkoph provided summary of behind the
meter generation. MRES will be putting in an 81-acre solar farm, approximately 18 megawatts (average
daily load ADM is 35 megawatts). Renewable energy resources are focus of every utility and every
state. Solar is approximately 12 hours day in summer and 7 hours day in winter, so want to retrieve
that energy while producing and store and put back on grid when peaking, which is one of the options
MRES is looking at. Schafer questioned where we would store it. Schelkoph indicated researching
battery storage and cost and if that is a financial option that brings value back to the membership, but
battery may be too expensive, also mentioned lithium and still in process of studying. Schelkoph
commented on the Build Back Better program and language in that bill relating to tax credits for
renewable energy. If you build renewable energy today you get a huge tax credit, but not if you are a
non-taxable entity. In the BBB, we were able to put in some legislation to provide some of those
benefits to non-profit utilities like cooperatives and municipals. However now bill is stalled in
Congress, so now we are trying to create partners in building this particular solar plant, and if we have
a private entity build this, we can then get a benefit from that tax break through that relationship and
through a lower cost of energy and ultimately start to see some of those savings that the federal
government intended when renewable energy sources are built. Anderson asked about current
timelines. Schelkoph indicated spring/fall 2023. Lozinski questioned what party gets solar credits.
Schelkoph replied regarding legal issues involved. When MRES builds a generation site, they don’t
build for just 1 member but for all 61 members. The party that generates the energy gets the credit, and
it can be measured through meters how much energy is produced and give credit appropriately.
Therefore, all 61 members of MRES get credit regardless of the proportion of who is actually using
the energy, even if all to one spot. Schelkoph also discussed solar farm community options where
people can buy panels from MMU, we measure output and pay them for output or give them credit.
This is not in place yet, but this is based on lack of interest at this point. MRES allows up to 5% of
total load from MRES in renewable resources. There are also maintenance costs involved (i.e., snow
removal). City Attorney Simpson provided information regarding zoning as solar panels are not a
permitted or a conditional use in an A-Agricultural zone, and ordinance would have to be amended to
allow this as a conditional use. In speaking with MRES and WMMPA attorneys, it is not believed there
will be an interest in outside investors until solar panels are allowed. Lozinski asked if area was
annexed and built plant in city limits would City get solar credits to offset solar plant being in Marshall
or is it taxed on the property tax rolls. Parsons provided information on property that is valued at ag,
land is classified as commercial, panels are exempt, so property tax is paid on land, as well as a
production tax for anything over 1 megawatt, which goes to both County and City, even if within city
limits. Simpson noted if property is not annexed, City would not receive any of the production tax and
it would go to the Township. Anderson began discussion on the annexation map provided in the packet
and made a part of these minutes. Simpson stated both the blue and the orange areas are not in the city
limits but are in the Orderly Annexation area with the Township. WMMPA has a petition to the City
for annexation of the blue area within the city limits. Utilities of properties in orange area and benefits
of flood control project in the area were discussed. Only ADM, Flint Hills and Duininck paid
assessments on the North 7" Street Reconstruction project. Hisken, Boerboom and Anderson did not
pay assessments. Lozinski stated acceptable to annexing entire area but not requiring the property
owners to get sanitary sewer. Parsons provided information on property tax increases of the properties
if the properties were annexed into the city limits and rural service district requirements. Simpson
indicated tight timeline for this annexation because rural service district for preferential tax treatment
must be completed by August 1. Anderson asked Committee if there is a development prospect on
other side of road that needs sewer and City puts in sewer line that can service the whole area, would
that change Committee outlook. Schafer responded affirmatively because then the properties would
receive full benefit of being within city limits. Labat commented on inquiring to property owners in
the orange area regarding annexation into the city limits.

MOTION BY LOZINSKI, SECONDED BY LABAT that the City Council authorize City Attorney

Simpson to continue annexation discussions with WMMPA for annexation of Parcel 06-033001-0
(blue area). ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. MOTION PASSED 3:0.

003



4. City Flood Control Property Signage.

Background: Bueltel-Moseng is providing surveying services for determination and location of select
property points of the Flood Control Project, both levee and diversion channel property and easements.
The survey includes setting property pins (where applicable) and setting stakes at requested locations
along the Flood Control Project.

The flood control project is very important to the City of Marshall, and it is imperative that all adjacent
property owners understand where their properties end. According to the US Army Corps of Engineers
national levee database, roughly $1.26B dollars of property value is protected by our flood control
project, including at least 2,101 buildings. There are numerous locations along the flood control project
properties where adjacent property owners have planted trees, placed sheds, planted gardens, and
parked trailers on city property. Any installation on City property shall require City permission.

Staff is proposing to install posts at selected points to indicate property boundaries. The signs would
be installed on U-channel posts, approximately four feet off the ground. Signs are proposed to be 4”
high by 6” wide with a green background - “City Flood Control Property” and City Levee Property”.
Posts and signs would be installed by Street Department staff. For visualization, templates of the sign
are included in the Council packet.

At locations where the City has easement, as opposed to fee estate, staff would not recommend posts
but rather annual notifications to those property owners about the presence of the Flood Control
easement.

The City requested layouts and quotes from two companies. At the time of the meeting, responses were
received as follows:

Newman Signs Inc., Jamestown, ND $2,998.43

M-R Sign Co., Inc., Fergus Falls, MN $1,931.80

Discussion was held on the signage. Labat commented to put City phone number on the sign. Hanson
inquired regarding weed trimming around the posts. Lozinski commented on weed control. Anderson
indicated he anticipated property owners would maintain as they do currently.

MOTION BY LOZINSKI, SECONDED BY LABAT to recommend the Council authorize the
purchase of the two signs as presented and posts associated with the Flood Control Project from
M-R Sign Co., Inc. of Fergus Falls, Minnesota, in the amount of $1,931.80. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR.
MOTION PASSED 3:0.

5. Other Business.

Discussion was held on fencing around bridge on 4™ Street. Lozinski inquired on purpose and
comparison to fencing at other locations in the city. Anderson indicated previous maintenance
provided and current condition of post. Discussion was held regarding quantity and frequency of
repairs, potential types of fence, surplus fencing from softball complex, posts and spacing, and
potential fundraising efforts by outside agencies. This item will be brought back to the Committee at a
later date.

6. Adjourn.
MOTION BY LOZINSKI, SECONDED BY LABAT to adjourn the meeting. ALL VOTED IN

FAVOR. MOTION PASSED 3:0. Meeting adjourned at 11:54 am.

Respectfully submitted,
Lona Rae Konold

004



MARSHALL

MINNESOTA

North 7th Street
Annexation

Current City
Boundary

- Area to be
Annexed

Additional
Annexation
Area

3h8/2022

the acourpcy of the dats irchided on ™k map.

This map data s fof referesang purposes ooh,

o8 Disdaimer: Tre Oty of Marshal does rot guanartes

005



11

CITY OF MARSHALL

MARSHALL AGENDA ITEM REPORT

MINNESOTA

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, April 12, 2022

Category: NEW BUSINESS
Type: ACTION
Subject: Request for Curb Alignment Change at Westwood/Cumberland (near Country
Club Drive).
Background Reinhold Mathiowetz has requested the City to consider curb adjustment on

Information:

Westwood Drive, shown in the attached drawing. He would like the City to pay to
move the curb to make it easier for cars to drive around the corner and better “cut”
the corner. The Director of Public Works/City Engineer has informed him that we do
not believe this to be a prudent use of public funds because the road operates
acceptably as it is, and the cost for such a minor adjustment is prohibitive. Because
he is familiar with construction as owner of R&G Construction Co., Mr. Mathiowetz
dropped off a “cost estimate” for us to continue to consider his request. The cost
estimate provided does not consider the costs of bituminous surfacing removal and
replacement, nor does it consider if the storm manhole/catch basin is in a condition
to be moved and reinstalled. Further, staff is not entirely sure that 30-FT of curb and
gutter replacement is adequate to give the full intended benefit.

Mr. Mathiowetz has approached Sharon Hanson about this topic as well. After
speaking with Sharon, she has advised that we review the topic with the PI/T
Committee for further discussion and consideration.

Fiscal Impact:

Alternative/ Variations:

PI/T Committee recommend curb and gutter realignment and associated storm
sewer work as needed.

Recommendation:

City staff recommends no action.

006




1

OPTION A:
RELOCATE STREET LIGHT BY OTHERS
REMOVE LANDSCAPING

REMOVE 30’ CURB x 9.1=$273.00

INSTALL 30’ CURB x $40.00= $1,200.00
F&l 8 OF 12” STORM x $55.00=$440.00
3 YDS. CLASS 5 GRAVEL x $32.00=$96.00
REMOVE & REINSTALL CATCH BASIN=$3,050
1 NEW CASTING x $523.00 = $523.00
BIT 7 SQ.YD. x $65.00= $455.00

OPTION B:

RELOCATE STREET LIGHT BY OTHERS
REMOVE LANDSCAPING

REMOVE 55’ CURB x 9.1=$500.50

INSTALL 55 CURB x $40.00= $2,200.00
F&l 8 OF 12” STORM x $55.00=$440.00
7.5YDS. CLASS 5 GRAVEL x$32.00=$240.00
REMOVE & REINSTALL CATCH BASIN=$3,050
1 NEW CASTING x $523.00 = $523.00

BIT 22 SQ. YD. x $65.00= $1430.00

TOTAL=$6,037.00

t’ <&

TOTAL=

DATE
m ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT PLAN SHEET ]04/08/2022
344 WEST MAIN STREET
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA SHEET NO-
A R Sl | /\ |_ 56258 WESTWOOD DRIVE CURB REALIGN 1 OF 1

007




11

CITY OF MARSHALL

MARSHALL AGENDA ITEM REPORT

MINNESOTA

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, April 12, 2022

Category: NEW BUSINESS

Type: INFO

Subject: Review Layout Options for 3'/Lyon Project and Update on DBA Conversation.
Background Included in the packet for your information is the Powerpoint presentation that was

Information:

delivered to the Downtown Business Association (DBA) on April 5, 2022. The purpose
of the meeting was to begin the process of seeking downtown business input
regarding the future layout and use of 3" Street. Following an opportunity to give
ideas on future street use, staff reviewed the included layout options for use of space
on the block. The intent of the review was to give the downtown business owners
something to help visualize how the space could be used while also considering
impacts to on-street parking. City Councilman Craig Schafer was present at the
meeting to help ensure that the City Council has a presence in this process. Bolton &
Menk will be present at a future DBA meeting in May to discuss options and
opportunities with the downtown group. Staff was very clear with the group that we
desire to seek our downtown input through this group to help ensure that everyone
is being given the same message and that everyone has an opportunity to be heard
and to offer input.

Fiscal Impact:

Alternative/ Variations:

Recommendation:

Informational/no direct action required.

008




4/8/2022

Current Status

« Staff had a kick-off meeting with
Bolton & Menk to discuss project

details
City of Marshall 11 .
d » Currently collecting data
West Lyon & North 39 Street MARSHALL s Trafflc Couts

Reconstruction Project ST TR » Padastrian counts

* Survey of the existing street and

buildings
Marshall Downtown Business Association Meeting
April 6, 2022
2
Upcoming Stakeholder BefsreMesting

with Bolton &
Menk, What is
Our Vision?

Engagement

» Bolton & Menk is proposing to hold
a Stakeholder Engagement event
with the Downtown Business
Association

« Incorporated as part of May 4t
meeting

- Potentially 8 a.m. to 9:30 a.m.
- At City Hall

+ How do you want to use
this space?
« What things do you want
to see here?
* What are your priorities?
 Space for aesthetic
enhancements?

« Space for public
events?

« Vehicle circulation?

* Pedestrian
experience?

* Parking?

009



4/8/2022

Two-Way Traffic, Angled Parking on North,
Parallel Parking on South (Existing)

LY

Some Layouts to Consider

Two-Way Traffic on 3rd

(&3]
133845 NYA 1S3
i
]
13351S NOATI

Lo

Two-Way Traffic, Parallel Parking on Both Sides

R T ‘wl '/(/

Some Layouts to Consider |

One-Way Traffic on 3rd

L=

1334LS NOAT

13381S NIVA- 1S3M

3 o

010



4/8/2022

One-Way Traffic, Angled Parking on Both Sides
= - s | IS

&

i i
|

13384S NIVA 1SIM

5o
139415 NOAT

«ing Stalls (20 Existil

1C=)

R S

1S NIV 1S3

B
L — -]

One-Way Traffic, Angled Parking on North,
Parallel Parking on South

&L

L334LS NOAT

it

-
B 11 . (1]

9 10

One-Way Traffic, Angled Parking on North, . . '

L. . g ” One-Way Traffic, Angled Parking on North,

Limited Parallel Parking on South, “Mini Plaza Partial Pedestrian Plaza on South
on South - . e

| e n S RN § g il |
b ol S ‘_ ‘
13 - | : ',.
”; S e s Lll g
| 198 = B 0
it g i
r;. 0 A : 52  §
H o 1 | 2
T B iz
L o L1}
11 12

011



Some Layouts to Consider

Pedestrian Plaza

4/8/2022

TR

=M

NOA'

13351S NivA IS
L3341S

Main and
(20 E

i
14
Proposed Timeline .
P Questions/Comments??
« Stakeholder Engagement Session — May 4th, 2022
« Downtown Business Association group
. Stakeholder Engagement Session —June/July 2022 Jason R. Anderson, P.E.
» Downtown Business Association group Director of Public Works/City Engineer m
- City Cogncil and/or Public Improvement and Transportation MAR SHAL L
Committee Jessie Dehn, P.E. CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US
- Public Informational Meeting and Public Improvement Assistant City Engineer
Hearing — Fall 2022
¢ COHStrUCtiOﬂ Bldd[ng _January 2023 City of Marshall Public Works Division
« Construction Project — 2023 Season (507) 537-6773
S ; ki e
m Public.Works@ci.marshall.mn.us
15 16

012



11

CITY OF MARSHALL

MARSHALL AGENDA ITEM REPORT

MINNESOTA

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, April 12, 2022

Category: NEW BUSINESS

Type: ACTION

Subject: Review Proposed Striping for North 4™ Street Between Main Street and Lyon Street.
Background The intersection of N 4™ Street and Lyon Street allows for three lanes of traffic on
Information: North 4t Street in its current configuration. Each side is striped to accommodate

thru/right and left turn lanes. City staff would propose to adjust this striping at our
earliest convenience to allow for only two lanes of traffic, as shown in the included
drawing. Staff believes that the extra lanes are not required to allow for adequate
traffic movement and the extra lanes simply make the space too constrained. With
PI/T Committee consideration, staff would propose to bring the attached layout to a
future City Council meeting for review and approval.

Fiscal Impact:

Minimal costs for street painting and completed by City staff.

Alternative/ Variations:

No alternative actions recommended.

Recommendation:

City staff recommends to restriping as proposed on the attached drawing.

013




T% | %;;!'
7 j e
| | | 202
:“ i i
‘f |
| 80’ 2
= (1,00 A ¢ L
2 LN S FREEAR
1%
T—i . DK 2\ | ‘ §
L] “7/ 1 |
| B | |
Gi Lo ; ;; L,:p::‘: =
Bl A ]
08) r.{f‘ Jah - Ly
(\D =% "1
O [ E
l__l_ v
NSO e
S |
| % =¥ 4 J]"‘
' gy |
i S cif !C@
= N ‘
Q O sl
- LO)
A |
i
o WEST MAI & ERiE e
N o B
7 . DATE
‘ ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT North 4th Restripe 04/08/2022]
344 WEST MAIN STREET ——

MARSHAL

MARSHALL, MINNESOTA .
56258 Main Street to past

Lyon Street

014





